



#### **PROFESSIONAL**



**Print Design** 



Ideation





**Branding** 

**Typography** 

#### **SOFTWARES**







Illustrator



InDesign

Photoshop

MS Office

## **PERSONAL**









Creativity

Communication

Team Play

Brainstorming

# EDUCATION

### M.A (Master of Arts)

**English Literature** Madurai Kamaraj University. 2012 - 2014 GPA 3.30/4.00

#### **B.A (Bachelor of Arts)**

**English Literature** The American College. 2007 - 2010 GPA 3.50/4.00

# SUMMARY

An English Literature graduate turned Graphic Designer, worked as a creative designer for more than 10 years. Worked with clients across the globe to brand their businesses, design and create print and digital marketing materials. Work encompasses graphics and identity, strategy and positioning, products and packaging, websites and digital experiences, advertising and communications, data visualizations and typefaces. Has high energy and worked with high intellect clients in the past who also know what exactly they 'need.' A lifelong learner of the reified mindscape of the 21st century design world. On a journey of selfdiscovery to become a better version of oneself in the various roles one plays in life. Celebrates life as if it unwraps new things each day.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

## **Graphic Design Consultant**

hello@esam.live +91 779 511 4791

Tulips L4, Bamboo Bay Lyt, Essel Gardens 1st Cross, Kothanur, B'lore 77

LEAD LLP, Bangalore 2018-Present

### **Graphic Designer**

Freelance 2011-Present

#### **Creative Media Head**

The Crossroad Bangalore 2015-Present

#### **Graphic Designer**

The Timothy Initiative, Raleigh, NC 2018-2020

#### **Creative Media Head**

Design Bee, Madurai 2015-2016

## **Creative Media Head**

First AG Church, Bangalore 2013-2015

## SOCIAL HANDLES



http://esam.live

## facebook.com/ebenesersam

in linkedin.com/in/ebenesersam





